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ROCKWOOD BUILDING 
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MAY 2-2011 
Public Service Conunission of Missouri 
P.O. Box 360 

Missouri Pubrlo 
Service Oomml9\:iirm 

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360 

Re: File number WM-2011-0030 

Dear Mr. Reed: 

Please forward this conununication to the appropriate staff member who will be 
responding to the conunission request for a report on the status of the transaction that 
was the subject of the above application. 

The purchase contract required that the seller obtain approval from Missouri 
DNR of corrective measures on a Notice·ofVicilation prior to the closing. It is my 
understanding that a contract has been issued for the repairs. The tentative closing is 
set for June 28, 2011. 

If you need further information, please let me know. 

\., 
' 

Very truly yours, 

Wm. G. McCafJ:i"ee 
Attorney for the City of 
Lexington, Missouri 
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